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ORD-Onnn-95 

1 June 1995 

SG1J 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: SG11_ 
~earch and Development, DS&T 

SUBJECT: Star Gate - Proposed Release of DIA Material 

REFERENCE: Memorandum of 10 May 1995 

1. Thank you for your response to CIA's request concerning the 

declassification of DIA files relating to Star Gate. We now have the 

American Institutes of Research (AIR) under contract to perform the 

technical analysis of the program files mandated by the Congressionally 

Directed Action (CDA). Since your referenced memo specifically states 

that "DIA has no objection to a declassification of the 'fact of' a DIA 

program to employ paranormal phenomena for intelligence purposes," we 

hereby officially notify you that we wish to release recently 

declassified DIA documents to AIR for the blue ribbon panel review which 

indicate DIA's support of program activity in this area. You requested 

in your memo that we notify you two weeks in advance so that you can 

contact your Public Affairs Office. The release will take place two 

weeks from today. Again, thank you for your cooperation. 

SG11 
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The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com
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SUBJECT: Star Gate - Program Status and proposed New Direction 

Attachments: 
A. Memorandum re Declassification and Cooperation in Response to 

Congressionally Directed Star Gate program review. 
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